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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   
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Ein cyf/Our ref  
 
 

Alun Ffred Jones AM 
Chair Environment & Sustainability Committee   
 
 
 

5 April 2016 
 
 
Dear Alun Ffred  
 
 
 
Thank you for your recent letter about water quality and the Water Framework Directive. 
 
I note the Environment and Sustainability Committee’s comments that meeting 
requirements of the Water Framework Directive should be a priority area for the next Welsh 
Government’s work programme.  
 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Carl Sargeant AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol 
Minister for Natural Resources  
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